
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
March 4, 2024

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Scottsbluff Youth Council

a) (informational only):

8. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption 
by one action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an 
item be considered separately.)

a) Council to approve the minutes of the February 20, 2024 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

9. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to receive 
information on the Class YK Liquor License for Papa Moon Vineyards & 
Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding the Class YK Liquor License 
for Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders and naming 
Ryan Massey as the Liquor License Manager.

c) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to receive 
information on the Class I Liquor License for Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, 
LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE.

d) Council to discuss and consider action on making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding the Class I Liquor License for 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 1 / 212



2

Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders and naming 
Ryan Massey as the Liquor License Manager.

10. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider action on the third reading of the Ordinance dealing with 
the Rezone of Lot 5, Block 1, Country Club View Addition from C-2 
Neighborhood & Retail Commercial to R-1A Single Family Residential.

b) Council to consider action on the third reading of the Ordinance dealing with 
the Rezone of Lots 1-4, Block 1, Triple Peaks Subdivision from AR 
Agricultural Residential to O-P Office and Professional.

c) Council to consider action on the second reading of the Ordinance Annexing 
Real Property Platted as Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, Block 1, Triple Peaks Subdivision.

d) Council to consider action on the third reading of the Ordinance amending §20-
1-3, changing name of Easton Drive to 18th Avenue in the Quindt Commercial 
Tracts.

11. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on Community Festival Permit for the 
Downtown Scottsbluff Association’s Broadway Late Shop Nights to include 
food vendors and noise permit on 3/16, 4/12, 5/10, 6/14, 7/12, 8/9, 9/13, 10/11, 
11/8, & 12/13 from 6-9 p.m.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on ten Special Designated Liquor 
Licenses for Rosita’s Restaurant to serve distilled spirits at the Bands on 
Broadway summer series, June 6th, 13th, 20th, 27th , July 11th,18th, 25th, Aug. 
1st, 8th, & 15th from 5:00-9:00 p.m. at the 18th Street Plaza. 

12. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on the Agreement with Brian and Lori 
Lore to be Campground Host and Manager of Riverside Park Campground, 
1600 South Beltline Highway West, and authorize the Mayor to sign the 
Agreement.

13. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to 
update and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City 
Council meeting.

14. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 2 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 3 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Youth Cou 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 4 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Council to approve the minutes of the February 20, 2024 Regular 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 5 / 212



1 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        February 20, 2024 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on February 20, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  Since the regular meeting would fall on a 

City recognized holiday the meeting was moved to the following day, according to 6-1-12.  A notice of the 

meeting had been published on February 15, 2024 in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general 

circulation in the City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be 

open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council 

meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current 

was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council 

could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio 

stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and the Star Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website 

on February 16, 2024. Mayor McKerrigan presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. The 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor McKerrigan welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged 

all citizens to participate in the Council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and who they are representing for the record. Mayor McKerrigan informed those in 

attendance that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall 

for the public’s review. The following Council Members were present: Jeanne McKerrigan, Jordan Colwell, 

Angela Scanlan, Matt Salomon, and Betsy Vidlak.  Also, present were City Manager Kevin Spencer and 

City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt.  Absent: None.    

 Mayor McKerrigan asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  There was none. Mayor 

McKerrigan asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 

providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There was none.    

 Council Member Salomon asked regarding consent item 8d) approving the plans and specifications 

for the installation of a water booster pump station, where the booster pump station would be located.  City 

Manager Spencer stated by the SWBC building to make it redundant.  

     

 Moved by Council Member Colwell, seconded by Council Member Scanlan that, 

 

a) The minutes of the February 4, 2024 Regular Meeting be approved, 

b) A public hearing be set for March 4, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. to receive information on making a 

recommendation on the Class YK Liquor License for Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC 

d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE, 

c) A public hearing be set for March 4, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. to receive information on making a 

recommendation on the Class I Liquor License for Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a 

Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 Avenue B, Scottsbluff, NE, 

d) The plans and specifications for the installation of a water booster pump station and authorizing 

the city clerk to advertise for bids to be received until March 11, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. be 

approved, 

e) The bid specifications for One, New, 22 ft. Tri-Deck Rotary Finishing Mower and authorizing 

the city clerk to advertise for bids to be received until March 11, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. be approved, 

f) The bid specifications for One, New, ¾ Ton, 4 Wheel Drive Base Model Crew Cab Pickup 

Truck for the Parks Department and authorizing the city clerk to advertise for bids to be 

received until March 11, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. be approved, 

g) The following claims be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds 

designated in the list of claims dated February 20, 2024 as on file with the City Clerk and 

submitted to the City Council “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, and McKerrigan, 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent:  None. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 6 / 212



2 

  

CLAIMS 

ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS, WAGE ATTACHMENT, 87.48; ACTION 

COMMUNICATIONS INC.,EQUIP MAINT-PD,1437; AE SERVICES, LLC,EQUIP MAINT PARK,96; 

AK BROWN ENTERPRISES LLC,PED PUSHBUTTON ASSY FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS,1395; ALLO 

COMMUNICATIONS,LLC,LOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES,4133.93;ANITA'S GREENSCAPING 

INC,BLDG. MAIN.,960;AUTOZONE STORES, INC,VEH MAINT-PD,23.99;B&C STEEL 

CORPORATION,DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-SAN,153.36;BEELINE SERVICE INC,TOW SERVICE-

PD,1730;BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS,DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-SAN,576.83; BROWN'S SHOE 

FIT,CO.,UNIFORM&CLOTHING-SAN,195.5;CAPITALBUSINESSSYSTEMSINC.,CONTRACTUAL-

PD,81.18;CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,IPADS, TABLETS, CELL PHONES, GRIDSMART FOR 

TRANS.,1153.01;CITY OF GERING,DISPOSAL FEES-SAN,40109.65; CLARK PRINTING LLC,DEPT 

SUPPL-PD,254.61;COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC,LEGAL PUBLISHING,187.39;COMMUNITY 

PHARMACY,MEDICAL SUPPLIES,82.9;COMPUTER CONNECTION INC,CONTRACTUAL-PD,44; 

CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,427.95;CONTRACTORS 

MATERIALS INC.,SUPP - WOOD FLOAT,433.21;CORE & MAIN LP,METERS,137.36;CROELL 

INC,DEPT SUP,437.63; DEMCO, INC,MISC.,144.08;DIAMOND VOGEL,SUPP FOR SIGN SHOP - 

XYLOL,24.16;EAKESINC,DEPSUP.,629.56;ELLIOTTEQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.,DEPARTMENT 

SUPPLIES-SAN,13381.57;ESSENTIAL FUEL LLC STORE #003,VEH MAINT-PD,181;FAT BOYS 

TIREANDAUTO,EQUIPMAINTPARK,1190.67;FEDERALEXPRESSCORPORATION,POSTAGE,63.8

;GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS, LLC,EQUIP MAINT-PD,389.6; GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC,TRI-

CITY STORMWATER PSAS TV JANUARY,2295.01;GREENING ENTERPRISES INC.,STRUCTURE 

BOOTS - MUNOZ,358.75;HAMPTON INN,INVEST-PD,214;HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,1684.74;   

HEARTLAND EXPRESSWAY ASSOCIATION,2024 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL,5141.52; 

HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,BLDG MAINT PARK,281;IDEAL LAUNDRY AND 

CLEANERS, INC.,JAN. SUP.,1060.28;INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC,SUPP - 

URINAL GASKETS,73.06;INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.,STRUCTURE,112621;INLAND 

TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE,HOSE ASSY FOR D. TRUCK,20.47;INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,69311.28; INTRALINKS, INC,CONTR.SERV - PD JAN. 2024,10202.88; 

INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE ,LLC, CONTRACTUA LSVC, 247.6; JEFFREY F 

MARTISCHEWSKY, BLDG MAINT ADMIN,404.69;JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,EQUIP MAINT 

PARK,10;KITE, LANCE,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,200;KNOW HOW LLC,EQUIP MAINT 

PARK,2594.66;LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT,WC RENEWAL PREM FY22-23 

- AFTER AUDIT,5990.39;LEAL NOHEMI,CONSULTING-PD,35;LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA 

MANAGEMENT,CONSULTING-PD,116;LIGHTHOUSEELECTRICALCONTRACTORS,LLC,BLDG. 

MAIN.,640;M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,20TH ST. OVERLAY 2023,37307.55; MACQUEEN 

EQUIPMENT INC,DISGNOSE BROOM & CYL ISSUES ON SWEEPER,1644.31;MARKETING 

CONSULTANTS, DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES SAN, 664; MATHESON TRI GAS INC ,RENT 

MACHINES, 46.79;MENARDS, INC,U & E BATHROOM - POLYLAM, JOINT TAPE, 

ETC.,2305.49;MICHAEL BEEBE,BLDG MAINT-PD,105;MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC,UB 

PROCESSING - JAN. 2024,6505.11;MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP,IMAGE SILO - JAN 2024,39.99; 

NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1455.1;NE DEPT OF HLTH 

&HUMAN SVCS,LICENSE/PERMITS-REC,80;NE DEPT OF REVENUE,WITHHOLDINGS,48358.73;  

NE LIBRARY COMMISSION,SBSCRP.,2559.7;NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,RENT - 

MACHINES,1264.31;NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,45512.35;NEBRASKA 

RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION,TRI-CITY STORMWATER PSAS,500;NEBRASKALAND TIRE, 

INC,EQUIP MAINT PARK,58.85;NECROSEARCH INTERNATIONAL,INVESTIGATIONS-

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 7 / 212



3 

PD,342.57;NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE,VEH MAINT-PD,992.72;NMC GROUP INC,CUTTING EDGES 

FOR GRADERS,0;ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC,CONTRACTUAL,57.74;PANHANDLE 

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION,FUEL,6356.62;PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC, 

SAMPLES, 275; PARADISE PUMPERS LLC, CONTRACTUAL PARK, 665; PIERCE, GERALD, 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR CDL,60;PLATTE RIVER GLASS RODNEY L FLOTH,EQUIP MAINT,90; 

PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT,10476.53;POMPS TIRE SERVICE 

INC,DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-SAN,3414.65; POWERPLAN,ANGLE FOR LOADER,27.22;PT HOSE 

AND BEARING,PARTS FOR BOBCAT,92.99;QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC,POSTAGE 

ADMIN,1000;QUADIENT LEASING USA INC,CONT. SRVCS.,861.2; QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT 

SUPPL-PD,154.45;RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC,RENT - LAND,758.28;REGIONAL 

CARE INC,CLAIMS,94811.65; REGISTER OF DEEDS,LEGAL,116; RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE,VEH 

MAINT-PD,302.1;S M E C,EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION,120.5; SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,EQUIP 

MAINT PARK,1461.97;SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,300; SCB IBEW 

1597 UNION DUES,SCB IBEW 1597 UNION DUES,386.09;SCOTT WALTON,GROUND MAINT 

PARK,574.23;SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER,CONT. SRVCS.,125; 

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT,LEGAL FEES-PD,322;SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC,VEH 

MAINT ADMIN,1569.34;SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE 

DUES,741;SHAGGY BUFFALO CARWASH LLC,VEH MAINT-PD,130;SIMMONS OLSEN LAW 

FIRM, P.C.,CONTRACTUAL,14007.79;SIMON CONTRACTORS,GROUND MAINT PARK,1619.1; 

SNELL SERVICES INC.,BLDG. MAIN.,2010;SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.,CONTRACTUAL-

PD,14.95;STANARD & ASSOCIATES INC.,POLICE OFFICER TESTING 2/2/24,164.5;STATE OF 

NE.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,210; SUBWAY 6906,RECRUITMENT,75.98;TERRY D SCOTT,EQUIP 

MAINT PARK,164.93;TWIN CITY AUTO, INC,BOSS HEADLIGHT FOR PICKUP,518.99; TYLER 

TECHNOLOGIES, INC,ANNUAL FEES/MAINTENANCE (3/1/24 - 2/28/25),64032.94; UNION BANK 

& TRUST,RETIREMENT,45898.03;UNITED STATES WELDING,CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-

SAN,404.17;VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC,GPS SERVICE,95.7;W & R INC,PSB MAINT-PD, 

8115.38; WEBER TYLER, SCHOOLS & CONF PD, 102; WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY, 

HYDRAULIC OIL - ENGINE 3,219.5;WESTERN NE COMMUNITY COLLEGE,SCHOOLS & 

CONF,1300;WESTERN NE TOURISM COALITION,MEMBERSHIP,125;WESTERN PATHOLOGY 

CONSULTANTS, INC,DRUG/DOT TESTING - JAN 2024,435;WEX BANK,UNLEADED 

GASOLINE,24741.31;WHITING SIGNS,K9 CAR-PD,65;WILLIAM E ALPSTEG,FIREARMS RANGE 

SUPPL PD, 1580; WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT, CHILD SUPPORT ,946.08 

;REFUNDS;WYLIE REAL ESTATE, 100.07; REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER, 121.60; 

REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER, 121.15; BRYAN DULIN, 3.29; MONICA MORENO, 17.65; 

ALLY PROPERTY, 6.66        

City Finance Director, Lane Kizzire, approached to go over the January 2024 Financial Report.  

Notable items identified for the month, include insurance payments deposited on behalf of the 2023 hail 

storm, a large LB840 repayment and payments for the 20th Street project and 6th Avenue water main 

replacement.   Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Salomon to approve the 

January 2024 Financial Report, “YEAS,” Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell.  “NAYS,” 

None.  Absent: None. 

Council introduced the Ordinance dealing with the Rezone of Lot 5, Block 1, Country Club View 

Addition from C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial to R-1A Single Family Residential and was read 

by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, 

DEALING WITH ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-4 BY UPDATING THE OFFICIAL 

ZONING DISTRICT MAP TO SHOW THAT LOT 5, BLOCK  1, COUNTRY CLUB VIEW 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 8 / 212



4 

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, 

CURRENTLY ZONED AS C-2 NEIGHBORHOOD AND RETAIL COMMERCIAL, WILL NOW 

BE INCLUDED IN R-1A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL, REPEALING PRIOR  SECTION 25-

1-4, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN 

PAMPHLET FORM. 

Council introduced the Ordinance dealing with the Rezone of Lots 1-4, Block 1, Triple Peaks 

Subdivision from AR Agricultural Residential to O-P Office and Professional and was read by title on 

second reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, DEALING 

WITH ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-4 BY UPDATING THE OFFICIAL ZONING 

DISTRICT MAP TO SHOW THAT LOTS 1, 2, 3, AND 4, BLOCK 1, TRIPLE PEAKS 

SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, 

SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 

55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA WHICH 

WAS PREVIOUSLY ZONED AS AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL (AR) TO  OFFICE AND 

PROFESSIONAL (O-P), REPEALING PRIOR SECTION 25-1-4, PROVIDING FOR  AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET  FORM. 

Regarding the Ordinance Annexing Real Property Platted as Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 Block 1, Triple Peaks 

Subdivision, City Manager Spencer reminded Council at the last meeting the annexation was considered. 

He also mentioned we have letters on file to request annexation from the property owners. 

Council introduced the Ordinance Annexing Real Property Platted as Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, Block 1, 

Triple Peaks Subdivision and was read by title on first reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, ANNEXING REAL PROPERTY PLATTED AS LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 

4 BLOCK 1, TRIPLE PEAKS SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

SCOTTS BLUFF, NEBRASKA, SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, 

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS 

BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA AMENDING SECTION 25-1-3.1 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, 

AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

 

Council introduced the Ordinance amending §20-1-3, changing the name of Easton Drive to 18th 

Avenue in the Quindt Commercial Tracts and was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE OF 

THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE TO 

UPDATE §20-1-3 DEALING WITH A CHANGE IN THE NAME OF A STREET, ADJACENT TO 

TRACT 1, BLOCK 2, QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACT FROM EASTON DRIVE TO 18TH 

AVENUE, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR 

PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

Council introduced the  Ordinance to consider a Plat Vacation of Block 2, Residency Addition, 

commonly identified as 2204 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE and was read by title on second reading: AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, VACATING BLOCK 2, 

RESIDENCY  ADDITION TO THE CITY  OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, 

NEBRASKA A SUBDIVISION AND REPLAT OF  BLOCK 5, NORTHEAST SECOND ADDITION 

REPLAT  NO. 2, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, 

NEBRASKA, AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt informed Council we did get a request from the Residency to waive the 

third reading of the Ordinance so they could get started on the development.     

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Colwell that the statutory rule 

regarding the Ordinance vacating Block 2, Residency Addition to the City of Scottsbluff to be read by title 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 9 / 212



5 

on three different days be suspended, “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, Salomon, Colwell, and Vidlak. 

“Nays,” None.  Absent: None. 

Council Member Colwell made a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 4321 vacating Block 2, Residency 

Addition to the City of Scottsbluff.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Vidlak, “YEAS,” Vidlak, 

Colwell, McKerrigan, Salomon, and Scanlan. 

Mr. Tom Schingle, Fire Chief approached to present the bid for the replacement of the HVAC 

System and appurtenances for the Public Safety building.  He explained this is for the heating system in the 

apparatus bay, adding the current system is original to the building and has been having issues for the past 

few years.  The new system will replace with two units for the North and South halves of the bay and are 

sized redundantly, so if one goes out the other would maintain the entire building.  In addition, the bid of 

$77,370 is under the engineers estimate and has been budgeted for.     

 Council Member Salomon moved, seconded by Council Member Scanlan to approve awarding the 

bid for the replacement of the HVAC System and appurtenances for the Public Safety Building to Big Mack 

HVAC in the amount of $77,370.00, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Scanlan, Colwell, Vidlak, and Salomon. 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

Mr. Mark Bohl, Public Works Director came forward to present the bid for the construction of the 

20th Street Improvements-Cleveland Field to 17th Avenue-Mill and Overlay.  Mr. Bohl explained we 

received one bid for this project, which is not uncommon for asphalt.  The bid was submitted by Simon 

Contractors in the amount of $2,740,000, entailing a 120-day contract ending October 1st.  Mr. Bohl added 

the bid is over the engineers estimate of $2,433,875, but stated it is hard to go off of estimates with this type 

of project.  Council Member Colwell asked if we will have enough money of what was budgeted.  Mr. 

Spencer answered, yes, this will be a bonded project that will also include the Frank PID.   

 Council Member Colwell made a motion, seconded by Council Member Vidlak to approve 

awarding the bid for the construction of the 20th Street Improvements-Cleveland Field to 17th Avenue-Mill 

& Overlay to Simon Contractors in the amount of $2,740,000, “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Vidlak, 

Scanlan, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

Regarding the Fuel Contract RFP, Mr. Bohl approached to explain we received three proposals with 

Panhandle Coop coming in with the best bid of .07 off the posted price for fuel.  The proposed Contract 

also states we will have emergency power and delivery of fuel to all City generators.  The current Contract 

ends March 13th, hence the reason to place on this agenda; staff is recommending approval.  

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Salomon to approve the three-year 

Fuel Contract with Panhandle Coop beginning March 20, 2024 and authorize the Mayor to sign the 

Contract, “YEAS,” Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None 

Fire Chief, Tom Schingle, approached to present the 2023 Annual Fire Department Report. He 

started his presentation by going over highlights of the report.  One notable item was call volume increasing 

8% from last year.  Fire Prevention was another feature worth mentioning with 178 inspections performed, 

up 78% from the previous year, with fire system compliance at 92%.  Mr. Schingle also went over calls for 

service explaining they are trending about the same from last year, response times are continuing to be five 

minutes or less, and property loss is at 3%.           

 In conclusion he added the department has experienced some turnover due to retirements and 

resignations, however, has hired three new firefighters, as well as a Fire Prevention Officer.  The average 

age of fire fighter has lowered to 35.8 from 40.2 and all new firefighters are getting trained and certified. 

City Manager Spencer came forward to discuss the Proposal Letter with TriHydro Engineering for 

Updated Airspace Site Life and Construction Estimate for Regional Landfill.  He explained we have been 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 10 / 212



6 

meeting with Gering to discuss the future landfill.  Gering’s projected closing date for their current landfill 

is April 2027 and if there is a new landfill sited it will take all of that time to get it sited and built.  Mr. 

Spencer stated we need new updated construction costs to determine tipping fees for our rate payers and is 

the purpose of the letter.  The amount is just under $5,000 and we need the numbers updated to move 

forward.            

 Council Member Salomon made a motion, seconded by Council Member Colwell to approve the 

Proposal Letter with TriHydro Engineering for Updated Airspace Site Life and Construction Cost Estimate 

for Regional Landfill and authorize the Mayor to sign the Letter, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Scanlan, Colwell, 

Vidlak, and Salomon.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

Under Council Reports, Mr. Spencer stated he and Sharaya Toof, Economic Development Director, 

attended the Heartland Express meeting last week.   

Council Member Colwell moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 p.m.  The motion was seconded by 

Council Member Vidlak, “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: None. 

             
       _________________________________ 

                   Mayor                                    

                  

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk                               “SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 11 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Lane Kizzire, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 12 / 212



2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 1 of 16

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

36.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

36.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

43.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

32.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

12.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc. -LIBRARY

86.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMisc. -LIBRARY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 279.00

Fund: 212 - STREETS

33.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

24.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

14.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 72.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

33.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

7.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

24.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

7.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

25.26CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Services-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 97.26

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

7.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

7.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 14.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 462.76

Vendor: 09862 - BAIRD HOLM LLP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,314.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCLIENT: S3125-00037 PROF.SE…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,314.00

Vendor 09862 - BAIRD HOLM LLP Total: 1,314.00

Vendor: 09785 - BIBLIOTHECA LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,025.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,025.00

Vendor 09785 - BIBLIOTHECA LLC Total: 1,025.00

Vendor: 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

477.00HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

397.62HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

110.55HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

397.62HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

517.53HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

648.35HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

40.37HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

119.11HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,708.15

Fund: 212 - STREETS

2,103.44HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 2,103.44

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 13 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 2 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

729.44HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 729.44

Fund: 641 - WATER

162.61HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 162.61

Vendor 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC Total: 5,703.64

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

46.03CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

246.24CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. Srvcs.

179.87EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADMIN

80.34CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 552.48

Fund: 212 - STREETS

35.02CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCOPY MACHINE SERVICE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 35.02

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 587.50

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,484.00PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,484.00

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 1,484.00

Vendor: 10535 - COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

93.33LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUB-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 93.33

Vendor 10535 - COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC Total: 93.33

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

92.30SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

127.35SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

138.95SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

86.50SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 445.10

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 445.10

Vendor: 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

200.00CONSULTING SERVICESFEES (OCT '23 THRU JAN '24)

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 200.00

Vendor 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS Total: 200.00

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

292.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - LIGHTS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 292.19

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 292.19

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3.29PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

0.94PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

0.47PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

0.47PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

4.15PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

27.51PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 14 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 3 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

6.30PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.91PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.74

Fund: 212 - STREETS

6.58PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 6.58

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

0.94PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 0.94

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.47PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 0.47

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4.12PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 4.12

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4.14PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4.14

Fund: 641 - WATER

1.89PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1.89

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1.09PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1.09

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

0.47PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 0.47

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 70.44

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250

Fund: 641 - WATER

216.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 216.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250 Total: 216.00

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

27.85POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 27.85

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 27.85

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 212 - STREETS

36.07VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBRACKET FOR D. TRUCK

211.13VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR D. TRUCK - FILTERS…

181.48VEHICLE MAINTENANCESTRUT SPRING FOR D. TRUCK

97.62VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBLOWER MOTOR & SWITCH F…

10.01VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGASKET EXCH VALVE FOR D. T…

201.73EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARK BRAKE VALVE FOR SWE…

75.58EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECLEVIS FOR SWEEPER

-75.58EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECLEVIS FOR SWEEPER

81.41EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECOMB. LONG STROKE FOR SW…

15.27EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECLEVIS KIT FOR SWEEPER

277.27EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS & FUEL WATER SEPA…

62.68VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEXH PIPE & MUFFLER FOR D. …

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,174.67

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 15 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 4 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

156.44EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT SAN

47.29EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT SAN

15.54EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT SAN

205.61EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 424.88

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 1,599.55

Vendor: 09563 - FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBUTING LLC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

621.22VEHICLE MAINTENANCERELIEF VALVE FOR D. TRUCK

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 621.22

Vendor 09563 - FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBUTING LLC Total: 621.22

Vendor: 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,935.72SPECIAL EVENTSSPECIAL EVENTS REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,935.72

Vendor 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC Total: 3,935.72

Vendor: 10470 - GARCIA & SON'S INTERIOR & EXTERIOR SERVICES, LLC

Fund: 411 - CDBG

2,499.90GRANT EXPENSECDBG - 5SB FINAL DRAWDO…

Fund 411 - CDBG Total: 2,499.90

Vendor 10470 - GARCIA & SON'S INTERIOR & EXTERIOR SERVICES, LLC Total: 2,499.90

Vendor: 10330 - GERING MULITPURPOSE SENIOR CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 10330 - GERING MULITPURPOSE SENIOR CENTER Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 09766 - GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

357.89EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 357.89

Vendor 09766 - GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC Total: 357.89

Vendor: 10540 - GURROLA JUDY V

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 35.00

Vendor 10540 - GURROLA JUDY V Total: 35.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,462.06CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,462.06

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 3,462.06

Vendor: 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

11,680.00EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 11,680.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

24,995.20EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 24,995.20

Vendor 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC Total: 36,675.20

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 16 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 5 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

220.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 220.00

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 220.00

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

4,910.91MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

4,910.91MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

18,082.72FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

18,082.72FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

31,500.86FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 77,488.12

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 77,488.12

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

1,787.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV. - DEC.2023

2,298.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO - FEB 2024 (ADM…

238.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO - LIBR (FEB 2024)

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,340.99

Fund: 212 - STREETS

165.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV. - DEC.2023

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 165.00

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

137.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV. - DEC.2023

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 137.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

55.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV. - DEC.2023

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 55.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

41.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV. - DEC.2023

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 41.25

Fund: 641 - WATER

41.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV. - DEC.2023

119.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO - FEB 2024 (ADM…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 160.25

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

27.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV. - DEC.2023

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 27.50

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 4,927.49

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

875.00BONDINGBONDING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 875.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 875.00

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

49.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCHAINSAW REPLACEMENT CH…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 74.45

Fund: 212 - STREETS

78.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELDING SUPP - WIRE

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 17 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 6 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

108.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WELD. HELMET, CUT O…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 187.10

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 261.55

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

63.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

-3.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 59.98

Fund: 212 - STREETS

28.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BULBS

32.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - TAPE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 61.98

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 121.96

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

959.74EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

233.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

54.44EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

46.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

956.06EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

1,761.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

288.55EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

93.40EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

1.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

139.01EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,535.83

Fund: 212 - STREETS

107.87EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR SWEEPERS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 107.87

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

8.16EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

1.34EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

11.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 20.88

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 4,664.58

Vendor: 10134 - LEE BHM CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

632.43LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUBLISHING

112.26LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUBLISHING

100.80LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUBLISHING

13.95LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUBLISHING

17.06LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUBLISHING

27.42RECRUITMENTLEGAL PUBLISHING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 903.92

Fund: 641 - WATER

82.61LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUBLISHING

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 82.61

Vendor 10134 - LEE BHM CORP Total: 986.53

Vendor: 10541 - LISA DOUGLAS

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

300.00MISCELLANEOUSQUIT CLAIM DEED

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 300.00

Vendor 10541 - LISA DOUGLAS Total: 300.00

Vendor: 09760 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

232.75EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SWEEPERS - POLY…

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 18 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 7 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

100.32EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECLAMPS FOR SWEEPERS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 333.07

Vendor 09760 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC Total: 333.07

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

389.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBLADES FOR BANDSAW

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 389.17

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

83.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 83.29

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

83.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 83.29

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 555.75

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

88.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

19.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

84.23VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

-15.87VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

23.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

16.23EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

62.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

23.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

637.80GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

17.94BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

25.97BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

7.28BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 991.63

Fund: 212 - STREETS

64.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ANCHORS, SILICON, BO…

17.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SPRAY BOTTLE, MR. CL…

217.26BUILDING MAINTENANCEWALL HEATER, SWITCHPLATES…

51.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BATTERIES

2.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - COND. NPPL

21.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BATTERIES

51.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GOOP CLEANER, HOLE …

15.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - STRUTS

89.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CONCRETE PLACER, SA…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 533.35

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

234.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 234.91

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

40.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 45.27

Fund: 641 - WATER

26.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

10.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

179.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 216.71

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 2,021.87

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 19 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 8 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10057 - MICHAEL BEEBE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

276.11EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 276.11

Vendor 10057 - MICHAEL BEEBE Total: 276.11

Vendor: 10539 - MICHAEL FURREY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

800.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 800.00

Vendor 10539 - MICHAEL FURREY Total: 800.00

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-89.96PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATION-PD

-89.96PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATION-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: -179.92

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: -179.92

Vendor: 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

175.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

535.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 710.00

Vendor 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER Total: 710.00

Vendor: 09585 - NEBRASKA CHAPTER IAAI #13

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP DUES - SCHING…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.00

Vendor 09585 - NEBRASKA CHAPTER IAAI #13 Total: 25.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 212 - STREETS

2,177.53EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECUTTING EDGES FOR GRADER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 2,177.53

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 2,177.53

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

15,996.49ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

155.72ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16,152.21

Fund: 641 - WATER

4,126.69ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

2,818.86ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 6,945.55

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 23,097.76

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

214.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCES/A FIRE ALARM SYSTEM INSP…

35.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCERECHARGE EXTINGUISHER - CI…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 249.00

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT INC. Total: 249.00

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

157.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 157.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 20 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 9 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 641 - WATER

100.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 100.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 257.00

Vendor: 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,938.88CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,938.88

Vendor 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 5,938.88

Vendor: 08638 - PANHANDLE PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

Fund: 411 - CDBG

1,700.00GRANT EXPENSELEAD CLEARANCE INSPECTION…

750.00GRANT EXPENSELEAD CLEARANCE INSPECTION…

Fund 411 - CDBG Total: 2,450.00

Vendor 08638 - PANHANDLE PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT Total: 2,450.00

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

10,476.53HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 10,476.53

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 10,476.53

Vendor: 00471 - PRO OVERHEAD DOOR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

142.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 142.50

Vendor 00471 - PRO OVERHEAD DOOR  Total: 142.50

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

16.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

266.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

189.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

57.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 600.83

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 600.83

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

17,305.20CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

43,562.55PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS. PREMIUM - MAR…

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 60,867.75

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 60,867.75

Vendor: 10517 - RICE KIMBERLY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.50UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 22.50

Vendor 10517 - RICE KIMBERLY Total: 22.50

Vendor: 02098 - RJ THOMAS MFG CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,934.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,934.50

Vendor 02098 - RJ THOMAS MFG CO, INC Total: 4,934.50

Vendor: 10235 - RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

361.93VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

18.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 21 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 10 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

40.85VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

18.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 438.78

Vendor 10235 - RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE Total: 438.78

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

120.50SMEC EE PAYABLESMEC

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 120.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 120.50

Vendor: 10127 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

560.50EQUIPMENTLOW-LEVEL STRAINER - ENGIN…

4,408.00EQUIPMENTNOZZLES FOR ENGINE 3

Fund 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Total: 4,968.50

Vendor 10127 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY Total: 4,968.50

Vendor: 00841 - SCB COUNTY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

125.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPERMITS: 2023-20P & 2023-2…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 125.00

Vendor 00841 - SCB COUNTY Total: 125.00

Vendor: 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

375.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR LEASE-PD

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 375.00

Vendor 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC Total: 375.00

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 212 - STREETS

9,513.65STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESTHERMOPLASTIC TAPE - ARR…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 9,513.65

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 9,513.65

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,033.55BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILDING MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,033.55

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 1,033.55

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

108.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 108.00

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 108.00

Vendor: 01235 - STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

420.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

735.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,155.00

Vendor 01235 - STATE OF NE. Total: 1,155.00

Vendor: 00608 - STATE PATROL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,205.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,205.00

Vendor 00608 - STATE PATROL Total: 2,205.00

Vendor: 10139 - TITAN MACHINERY, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

544.61EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 22 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 11 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

7.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 552.21

Vendor 10139 - TITAN MACHINERY, INC. Total: 552.21

Vendor: 10383 - U AND U TRUCKING LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,102.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Services-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,102.00

Vendor 10383 - U AND U TRUCKING LLC Total: 1,102.00

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

9,109.74REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

9,919.70REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,925.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

176.40DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

802.62DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,801.58RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

3,124.42RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

7,292.55RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,956.71RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 46,108.72

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 46,108.72

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.96COLLECTIONSColl.

12.49COLLECTIONSColl.

244.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP DUES 2024 - C…

33.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGLUCOSE METER KIT

899.00INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

15.12POSTAGESHIPPING  GAUGE FOR CALIB…

11.98COLLECTIONSColl.

26.40COLLECTIONSColl.

37.98PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

17.85POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

51.69INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

300.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR TOW…

200.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESch. & Conf.

235.28COLLECTIONSColl.

810.52COLLECTIONSColl.

17.85POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

406.73EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT PARK

53.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

16.89POSTAGESHIPPING RESCUE ROPES TO …

469.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF CITY MANAG…

10.99PUBLICATIONSStar-Herald monthly digital su…

96.77SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

96.77SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

25.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP FIRE

195.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCALIBRATION OF PRESSURE G…

34.01GASOLINEFUEL TRAVEL TO KEARNEY - K…

370.35SCHOOL & CONFERENCEHOTEL FOR FIRE INSTRUCTOR …

25.70BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. Main.

100.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP-PD

22.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

41.40SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp.

114.85PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

273.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHIOOL & CONF CITY CLERK

39.50INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

46.00GASOLINEFUEL FOR TRAVEL TO BELLEV…

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 23 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 12 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

88.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

47.50GASOLINETRAVEL FROM FIRE INSTRUCT…

274.74SCHOOL & CONFERENCEHOTEL FOR FIRE INSTRUCTOR I…

14.00PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

71.40POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

1,000.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEREGISTRATION FOR TECH RES…

27.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

84.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

779.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

15.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTESTING PERMITTING SOFTW…

30.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTESTING PERMITTING SOFTW…

39.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

-15.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTESTING PERMITTING SOFTW…

64.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

486.41SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF CM

186.49SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL &  CONF CM

130.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP-PD

12.17COLLECTIONSColl.

33.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

118.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMEDICAL SUPPLIES

191.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

43.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP FIRE

8.45POSTAGEPOSTAGE - MUNOZ EMT PACK…

35.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

69.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP FIRE

251.89SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF FIRE

39.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP FIRE

539.99PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

-30.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTESTING PERMITTING SOFTW…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,012.15

Fund: 212 - STREETS

82.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - PAPER, LOGITECH

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 82.76

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

-115.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: -115.00

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

679.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCIP-BODY CAMS-PD

249.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCIP-BODY CAMS-PD

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 929.82

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

95.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 95.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

155.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESADOBE PRO - WATER DEPT (VI…

327.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 482.97

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

109.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMonitor Mounts for GIS

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 109.99

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 11,597.69

Vendor: 01544 - VAN PELT FENCING CO, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

27.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 27.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 24 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 13 of 16

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 641 - WATER

27.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 27.50

Vendor 01544 - VAN PELT FENCING CO, INC Total: 55.00

Vendor: 00022 - WALMART

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

38.58PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

132.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLAUNDRY AND DISH DETERGE…

7.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL/VEH MAINT-PD

122.07VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPT SUPPL/VEH MAINT-PD

43.73PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 344.59

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

118.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCAR SEATS-PD

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 118.00

Vendor 00022 - WALMART Total: 462.59

Vendor: 02378 - WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

2,812.50EQUIPMENTENGINE 3 TITLE BOND

Fund 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Total: 2,812.50

Vendor 02378 - WESTERN SURETY COMPANY Total: 2,812.50

Vendor: 08851 - WHITING SIGNS

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

1,045.00EQUIPMENTDECALS FOR ENGINE 3

Fund 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Total: 1,045.00

Vendor 08851 - WHITING SIGNS Total: 1,045.00

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

205.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 205.80

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

316.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 316.89

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 522.69

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER CO CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

41.08GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

2.36EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

62.01EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

18.27DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 123.72

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER CO CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT Total: 123.72

Grand Total: 352,135.34

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 25 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 14 of 16

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 0.0053,958.06

212 - STREETS 0.0018,062.40

213 - CEMETERY 0.00344.32

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.00118.00

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.001,304.82

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.000.47

225 - MUTUAL FIRE 0.008,826.00

411 - CDBG 0.004,949.90

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 0.003,047.79

631 - WASTEWATER 0.0029,333.71

641 - WATER 0.0036,989.20

661 - STORMWATER 0.0028.59

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 134,193.87134,193.87

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.00110.46

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 17,305.2060,867.75

151,499.07Grand Total: 352,135.34

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0076.50

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0017.49

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.000.00

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00982.31

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00869.17

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00265.60

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.005,115.49

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.003,935.72

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.00990.19

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0022.50

111-52211-121 PUBLICATIONS 0.0010.99

111-52211-141 PUBLICATIONS 0.00-89.96

111-52211-142 PUBLICATIONS 0.00-89.96

111-52222-151 COLLECTIONS 0.001,128.80

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.00789.13

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.0041.40

111-52311-112 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00244.00

111-52311-141 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0050.00

111-52311-142 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00230.00

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 0.0040.46

111-52411-142 POSTAGE 0.00107.10

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00127.51

111-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,314.00

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,323.50

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00125.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.009,425.25

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00246.24

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,000.00

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00200.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.0035.00

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00632.43

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00112.26

111-53161-142 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00194.13

111-53161-151 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0013.95

111-53161-171 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0017.06

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0036.25

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00868.25

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0025.70

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 26 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 15 of 16

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00413.69

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00704.98

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00382.36

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.001,199.99

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.005,710.67

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00560.85

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0088.35

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENAN… 0.00678.88

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.00477.00

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.00397.62

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.00508.17

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.00517.53

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.00648.35

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.00159.48

111-53561-111 PHONE & INTERNET 0.003.29

111-53561-112 PHONE & INTERNET 0.000.94

111-53561-114 PHONE & INTERNET 0.000.47

111-53561-115 PHONE & INTERNET 0.000.47

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002.35

111-53561-141 PHONE & INTERNET 0.004.15

111-53561-142 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001,511.51

111-53561-151 PHONE & INTERNET 0.006.30

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002.91

111-53561-172 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002.35

111-53711-114 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,141.90

111-53711-115 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00273.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,896.98

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.002,127.64

111-53711-151 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00200.00

111-53811-115 BONDING 0.00875.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.0027.42

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,607.09

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.009,513.65

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00200.02

212-53421-212 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00217.26

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.003,194.15

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,220.21

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.002,103.44

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.006.58

213-52999-213 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00300.00

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00137.50

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.0020.88

213-53561-213 PHONE & INTERNET 0.000.94

213-53711-213 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00-115.00

215-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00118.00

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,304.82

224-53561-113 PHONE & INTERNET 0.000.47

225-54411-141 EQUIPMENT 0.008,826.00

411-54991-411 GRANT EXPENSE 0.004,949.90

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00707.09

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,182.26

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00424.88

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00729.44

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 0.004.12

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00138.30

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00225.75

631-53421-631 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,033.55

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.004.76

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 27 / 212



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/21/2024 - 3/4/2024

2/29/2024 12:52:20 PM Page 16 of 16

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0016,152.21

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 0.004.14

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0095.00

631-54411-631 EQUIPMENT 0.0011,680.00

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00699.68

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00424.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 0.0027.85

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.003,462.06

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00187.75

641-53161-641 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0082.61

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00162.61

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.006,945.55

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001.89

641-54411-641 EQUIPMENT 0.0024,995.20

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0027.50

661-53561-661 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001.09

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAY… 9,821.829,821.82

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 36,165.4436,165.44

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 31,500.8631,500.86

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 120.50120.50

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 19,029.4419,029.44

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 2,904.022,904.02

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 8,926.008,926.00

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 15,249.2615,249.26

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 10,476.5310,476.53

721-52111-721 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00109.99

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.000.47

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0043,562.55

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 17,305.2017,305.20

Grand Total: 151,499.07352,135.34

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 151,499.07351,641.25

2122852111 0.00118.00

21852111142 0.00375.00

6002053561 0.001.09

Grand Total: 151,499.07352,135.34

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 28 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 29 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
receive information on the Class YK Liquor License for Papa 
Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 
Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 30 / 212



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  March 4, 2024 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class YK Liquor License application from Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa 
Moon Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 
PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon    
Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2022 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
Ryan Massey 
230977 County Road J 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 31 / 212



APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 

CHECKLIST FARM WINERY Exhibit #1

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH

License
\.

\ l / 
Class: �\. 

PO BOX 95046 
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046
PHONE: (402) 471-2571
FAX: (402) 471-2814 
EMAIL: lcc.frontdesk@nebraska.gov
WEBSITE: www.lcc.nebraska.gov

Office Use Only 

�REPLACING 

Hot List: Yes / No 

License Number! .

126264 

TOP: Ye) 

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

Initial: 

See directions on the next page. Provide all the items requested. Failure to provide any item will cause this 
application to be returned or placed on hold. All documents must be legible. Any false statement or omission 
may result in the denial, suspension, cancellation or revocation of your license. If your operation depends on 
receiving a liquor license, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission cautions you that if you purchase, remodel, 
start construction, spend or commit money that you do so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your application 
review the application carefully to ensure that all sections are complete, and that any omissions or errors have not 
been made. You may want to check with the city/village or county clerk, where you are making application, to 
see if any additional requirements must be met before submitting application to the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Commission. 

APPLICANT NAME ? or,,- Mcon (/i '(\ ( jc icd "> sl- Li\) ; Y\ L r�
TRADE (DBA) NAME ?Cl�(\_ M6d A c�"' (i cs. 

LL c__ 

PREVIOUS TRADE (DBA) NAME __ _________________ _ _  _ 

CONTACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBER �\,(UC\ tC\.a..�se � 3off- �3 l - <35tQ

CONTACT EM
�

L ADDRESS (ya. n €, f C'tfo t41 D()O lJ,· a e yo d: 'S. Wit'.\/)

..€)-

Ollie,· us,· only 

Pi\ YMENT TYPE __ e�p.cn±�----
AMOUNT_i._{

cPSD = .RCPT _ _ _ _ __ 
RECEIVED• 

- - - - - -

DA TE DEPOSITED / - j / - 2- 'i

II I I II 111111111111111 
. . 

2400001278 

FORM 126
REV 12/9/2022

PAGE I

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 32 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 33 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 34 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 35 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 36 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 37 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 38 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 39 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 40 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 41 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 42 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 43 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 44 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 45 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 46 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 47 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 48 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 49 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 50 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 51 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 52 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 53 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 54 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 55 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 56 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 57 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 58 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 59 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 60 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 61 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 62 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 63 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 64 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 65 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 66 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 67 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 68 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 69 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 70 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 71 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 72 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 73 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 74 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 75 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 76 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 77 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 78 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 79 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 80 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 81 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 82 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 83 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 84 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 85 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 86 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 87 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 88 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 89 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 90 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 91 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 92 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 93 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 94 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 95 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 96 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 97 / 212



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 

 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2022) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 98 / 212



1 

         Exhibit III 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, City Manager/Chief of Police 

Date: 02/29/2024 

Re: Application for a Class YK Liquor License Number YK - 126264, Papa Moon Vineyards & 

Winery LLC, dba: Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 Avenue B, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to adequately provide the service proposed within the 
city where the premises described in the application are located: 

A background check was conducted on Ryan Massey, Katlyn Massey, Trevor Massey, Leah 
Massey, James Massey, and Barbara Sullivan, owners of Papa Moon Ciders, to determine their 
fitness to have a liquor license. All reported not having any criminal convictions. I found none during 
my research. I saw no information that would disqualify the applicants from having a liquor license.  

After consideration, I have concluded that the applicant is fit to hold a liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

On Wednesday, February 21, 2024, Katlyn Massey, Leah Massey, and Trevor Massey appeared 
before the Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board to discuss their application. Katlyn explained 
that they all have previous experience and own Papa Moon just north of Scottsbluff, 230975 
County Rd J, Scottsbluff, NE. I reviewed the current Papa Moon Liquor Licenses, a YK, and an I. I 
noticed no violations listed on the Nebraska Liquor Commission website. Katlyn reported that all 
customers, no matter their age, who wish to purchase alcohol will be required to present a valid 
form of identification. Katlyn further explained that each server will have a hand-held device to scan 
identifications to determine a customer's age.   

The applicant appears able and willing to conform to language within the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Act. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 99 / 212



⚫ Page 2 

 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Katlyn told the board they would require all employees to attend TIPS training. Katlyn said that 
management would inventory and order any alcohol. Adding that overstock will be secured. Katlyn 
told the board that the business has a video recording system that operates during and after 
business hours. There is also an audible intrusion alarm. After hearing Massey’s plan and 
answering several questions, the board voted unanimously to send a favorable recommendation to 
the Council.   

The applicant appears committed to complying with all the Nebraska Liquor Control Act provisions, 
requirements, rules, and regulations. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The business will be open Wednesday through Saturday, 11:00 am to 10:00 pm. Papa Moon is in 
a location that has been a retail business for many years.  

Oversight and accountability regarding the sale of alcoholic beverages will be a priority for the 
applicant. 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 3109 Avenue B, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361. It will be a restaurant and 
farm winery that will attract customers when opened. Its location is easily accessible and 
convenient for customers. I would not anticipate any issues with its location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privileges within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

Other area businesses with liquor licenses allow for on and offsite sales.  

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic in the 
general area, the traffic flow and pedestrian traffic are not of concern now. 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department has an authorized strength of 33 full-time officers and handled 
over 18,000 calls for service, not including traffic citations, during 2023. The number of liquor 
licenses within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, 
continues to be a priority to the Police Department, and even routine monitoring of their business 
practices is complex. Compliance checks remain a concern to those businesses that sell alcohol to 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 100 / 212



⚫ Page 3 

 

minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties, and their broad 
jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

Adequate staffing, training, and close supervision of patrons are essential. Cooperation with the 
Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems with 
violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 101 / 212



⚫ Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: March 4, 2024 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Kevin Spencer, City Manager 

Re: Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE 69361  

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 
Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Y  Farm Winery 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  
  
  
Total Class A Licenses  0  
 

Class B Licenses 
Retail  
Family Dollar Store #27573 1412 East Overland 
  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 102 / 212



 Page 2 

Total Class B Licenses  1  

 
 

Class C Licenses 
Restaurants  
El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21st Avenue 
Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
  
Power House on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Power House Social 
(Catering) 

1721 Broadway 

Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro 2601 Avenue I 
 
Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 
Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18th Street 
Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
RSK Frontside, LLC dba Frontside 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20th St.- Suite B 
  
Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  
 
Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27th Street 
 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1st Avenue 
  
Bowling Alleys  
  
 
TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             14    

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  
Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 
Convenience Stores  
East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27th Street 
Grass Retail, LLC  d/b/a Shortstop 2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart (AS 22, LLC) 1722 E 20th Street 
Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36th St.,  
Walgreens 205 West 27th Street 
Essential Fuel  822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 
Essential Fuel 837 27th Street 
Chen’s Express Mart 405 W. 27th Street 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 103 / 212



 Page 3 

Liquor Stores  
Montez Liquor 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 
Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 
Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 
TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             17      

 
CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  
Rosita’s (Catering) 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36th St. 
Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20th Street 
El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27th St. 
Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27th St. 
Prime Cut 305 West 27th St. 
Sweet V’s  (Catering) 1818 1st Ave. 
  
Hotel/Motel  
Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 
  
              
                               
TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     12    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 
 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  
TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 
 

Class W Licenses 
Wholesale  
High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  
TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            
                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 104 / 212



 Page 4 

                  
  
  

TOTAL LICENSES  
Class A                                          0  
Class B                                          1  
Class C                                        14  
Class D                                        17  
Class I                                          12  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                48              

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 105 / 212



⚫ Page 1 

Memo                                          EXHIBIT V 

Date: February 12th, 2024 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Kevin Spencer 

Re: Class “YK” Liquor License Application 

  Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery LLC 
  3109 Avenue B 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owner of Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery LLC has applied for a new liquor license in the name of 
Ryan Massey.   

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 3109 Avenue B is situated in a C-3 (Heavy Commercial) zoning district where a 
distillery is allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 25, of the City’s 
Municipal Code of Ordinances.  

(2)  The off-street parking requirements for a brewery in a C-3 (Heavy Commercial) zone are one 
space per 500 square feet of brewery space.  The square footage for the brewery portion of the 
business is 1,662 square feet. This would require four parking spots. The property appears to meet 
this requirement.  

(3)  The use of this property complies with C-3 (Heavy Commercial) zoning codes. The properties to 
the north and east are zoned C-3 (Heavy Commercial). The property to the south is zoned C-2 
(Neighborhood Commercial). The property to the west is zoned R-4 (Heavy Density Muliple-
Family). 

(4)  There are no churches, schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property.   

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 14.283.  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 106 / 212



City of Scottsbluff 

Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board 

Regular Meeting 

February 21, 2024 – 2:00 p.m. 

 

The City of Scottsbluff Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board met in a regular meeting on 

Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, 

Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on January 6, 2024 in the Star Herald, a 

newspaper published and of general circulation in the city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of 

the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public. That anyone with a disability desiring 

reasonable accommodation to attend the meeting should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda 

of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk 

in City Hall; provided, the committee could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an 

emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to 

each committee member.   

 

1. Roll Call - The following Board Members were present: Andrea Margheim, Vice-Chairman, 

Kevin Spencer, Police Chief/City Manager; Kim Wright, City Clerk; Libby Stobel, City Attorney, 

Matt Huck, Scottsbluff Public Schools. Absent: Russ Knight, Chairman, Kelli Larson, Panhandle 

Prevention Coalition, Emily Norman, WNCC.  

  

2. Open Meeting Act –  Vice-Chairman Margheim welcomed everyone in attendance and informed 

those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on the west wall for 

the public’s review. 

 

3. Call Meeting to Order  - The meeting was called to order and Wright recorded the proceedings.  

 

4. Changes or additions to the agenda – None. 

 

5. Approve the January 10, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes – Motion by Spencer, second by Huck to 

approve the January 10, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes, motion passed unanimously. 

 

6. New Application. 

 

a. Ms. Katlyn Massey, Leah Massey and Trevor Massey were present to answer questions 

regarding the Class YK and Class I Liquor License Applications for Papa Moon 

Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE. 

Police Chief Spencer asked the Masseys what their experience is in the alcohol industry.  

Katlynn Massey explained in 2012 they opened the Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery 

north of Scottsbluff.  They started making wine out of grapes grown on the property.  

That soon grew to ciders which is an apple-based and meade which is a honey based. 

Mr. Spencer asked what procedures are in place to prevent under age drinking.  Ms. 

Massey stated they will card everyone who orders alcohol and each server will have a 

handheld that they will scan the ID bar code with.  They will also have ID books 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 107 / 212



available to look at that contain the ID’s of each state.  In addition, all employees will be 

required to take Etips training and they do have a training scheduled for Saturday.   

Ms. Massey also commented they have cameras located throughout the building at each 

entrance and exit and all cameras record.  Trevor Massey will do all the inventory and 

ordering and the alcohol will be served in taps up front, with the actual alcohol located 

in a room behind that is locked with a keypad.  They will sale some beer on tap which 

will be brought in and located in a small refrigerator by the bar.  They plan on selling no 

hard liquor.  The business hours will be Wednesday-Saturday 11:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 

When asked what would happen if alcohol was sold to a minor, Ms. Massey explained 

all employees would be retrained. 

After discussion, Committee Member Huck moved, seconded by Committee Member 

Margheim to send positive recommendations to Council regarding the Class YK and 

Class I Liquor Licenses for  Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon 

Ciders, 3109 Ave B. Scottsbluff; Ryan Massey, Manager. Motion passed unanimously. 

There was no other business presented.  The meeting adjourned at 2:19 p.m. 

 

 

          

        ________________________________ 

             Andrea Margheim, Vice- Chairman 

    

 

_____________________________ 

    Kim Wright, Secretary 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 108 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to discuss and consider action on making a 
recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding the Class YK Liquor License for Papa Moon Vineyards 
& Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders and naming Ryan 
Massey as the Liquor License Manager.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 109 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.3

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
receive information on the Class I Liquor License for Papa Moon 
Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, 
Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 110 / 212



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  March 4, 2024 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class I Liquor License application from Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon 
Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 
PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon    
Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2022 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
Ryan Massey 
230977 County Road J 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 111 / 212



APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR 

LICENSE CHECKLIST RETAIL  EXHIBIT #1

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH 
PO BOX 95046 
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046 
PHONE: ( 402) 471-257 l 
FAX: (402) 471-2814 
EMAIL: lcc.frontdesk@nebraska.gov 
WEBSITE: www.lcc.nebraska.gov 

Oflice Use Only 

NEW I REPLACING -------

Hot List Yes / No 

License 4
Class: _____.b__ 

F 

Initial: 

See directions on the next page. Provide all the items requested. Failure to provide any item will cause this 
application to be returned or placed on hold. All documents must be legible. Any false statement or omission 
may result in the denial, suspension, cancellation or revocation of your license. If your operation depends on 
receiving a liquor license, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission cautions you that if you purchase, remodel, 
start construction, spend or commit money that you do so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your application 
review the application carefully to ensure that all sections are complete, and that any omissions or errors have not 
been made. You may want to check with the city/village or county clerk, where you are making application, to 
see if any additional requirements must be met before submitting application to the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Commission. 

APPLICANT NAME Qcl\20.... (Y\o<YY'\ U � RL¥�3 -t:: v\J ; �'\..e. �

TRADE (OBA) NAME_£--L.....>,.c.c,-�c=,.,_____,_f1_/\=o=o--'-n__,____,C__,,_,��-·'!S___,__ ___________ _ 

PREVIOUS TRADE (DBA) NAME _____________________ _ 

CONTACTNAMEANDPHONENUMBER_�Q_�.j�c��__,___tf-'-C\���S�5-C-f----------

Ofilcc u-.;c: only 

PAYMENT T'l'PE�-6.l±� 

II I I II II II II Ill ll II I ll II Aiv10LJ1\T j)) L..\:00 RCPT ___ __ _ 
RECEIVED I - ?:> \_ __ �y.,___ ___ _ 
DATE DEPOSITED 2400001284 FORM 100 

.__ ______ -_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ -_-_--=._--=._--=._-:_-:_-=:_-=:_-=:_-=_-=____._ _______________ __, REV 12/7/2022 
PAGE I 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 112 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 113 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 114 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 115 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 116 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 117 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 118 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 119 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 120 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 121 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 122 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 123 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 124 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 125 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 126 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 127 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 128 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 129 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 130 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 131 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 132 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 133 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 134 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 135 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 136 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 137 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 138 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 139 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 140 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 141 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 142 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 143 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 144 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 145 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 146 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 147 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 148 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 149 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 150 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 151 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 152 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 153 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 154 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 155 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 156 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 157 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 158 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 159 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 160 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 161 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 162 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 163 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 164 / 212



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 

 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2022) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 165 / 212



1 

         Exhibit III 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, City Manager/Chief of Police 

Date: 02/29/2024 

Re: Application for a Class I Liquor License Number I - 126265, Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery 

LLC, dba: Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 Avenue B, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to adequately provide the service proposed within the 
city where the premises described in the application are located: 

A background check was conducted on Ryan Massey, Katlyn Massey, Trevor Massey, Leah 
Massey, James Massey, and Barbara Sullivan, owners of Papa Moon Ciders, to determine their 
fitness to have a liquor license. All reported not having any criminal convictions. I found none during 
my research. I saw no information that would disqualify the applicants from having a liquor license.  

After consideration, I have concluded that the applicant is fit to hold a liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

On Wednesday, February 21, 2024, Katlyn Massey, Leah Massey, and Trevor Massey appeared 
before the Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board to discuss their application. Katlyn explained 
that they all have previous experience and own Papa Moon just north of Scottsbluff, 230975 
County Rd J, Scottsbluff, NE. I reviewed the current Papa Moon Liquor Licenses, a YK, and an I. I 
noticed no violations listed on the Nebraska Liquor Commission website. Katlyn reported that all 
customers, no matter their age, who wish to purchase alcohol will be required to present a valid 
form of identification. Katlyn further explained that each server will have a hand-held device to scan 
identifications to determine a customer's age.   

The applicant appears able and willing to conform to language within the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Act. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 166 / 212



⚫ Page 2 

 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Katlyn told the board they would require all employees to attend TIPS training. Katlyn said that 
management would inventory and order any alcohol. Adding that overstock will be secured. Katlyn 
told the board that the business has a video recording system that operates during and after 
business hours. There is also an audible intrusion alarm. After hearing Massey’s plan and 
answering several questions, the board voted unanimously to send a favorable recommendation to 
the Council.   

The applicant appears committed to complying with all the Nebraska Liquor Control Act provisions, 
requirements, rules, and regulations. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The business will be open Wednesday through Saturday, 11:00 am to 10:00 pm. Papa Moon is in 
a location that has been a retail business for many years.  

Oversight and accountability regarding the sale of alcoholic beverages will be a priority for the 
applicant. 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 3109 Avenue B, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361. It will be a restaurant and 
farm winery that will attract customers when opened. Its location is easily accessible and 
convenient for customers. I would not anticipate any issues with its location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privileges within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

Other area businesses with liquor licenses allow for on and offsite sales.  

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic in the 
general area, the traffic flow and pedestrian traffic are not of concern now. 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department has an authorized strength of 33 full-time officers and handled 
over 18,000 calls for service, not including traffic citations, during 2023. The number of liquor 
licenses within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, 
continues to be a priority to the Police Department, and even routine monitoring of their business 
practices is complex. Compliance checks remain a concern to those businesses that sell alcohol to 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 167 / 212



⚫ Page 3 

 

minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties, and their broad 
jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

Adequate staffing, training, and close supervision of patrons are essential. Cooperation with the 
Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems with 
violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 168 / 212



⚫ Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: March 4, 2024 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Kevin Spencer, City Manager 

Re: Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders, 3109 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE 69361  

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 
Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Y  Farm Winery 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  
  
  
Total Class A Licenses  0  
 

Class B Licenses 
Retail  
Family Dollar Store #27573 1412 East Overland 
  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 169 / 212



 Page 2 

Total Class B Licenses  1  

 
 

Class C Licenses 
Restaurants  
El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21st Avenue 
Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
  
Power House on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Power House Social 
(Catering) 

1721 Broadway 

Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro 2601 Avenue I 
 
Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 
Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18th Street 
Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
RSK Frontside, LLC dba Frontside 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20th St.- Suite B 
  
Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  
 
Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27th Street 
 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1st Avenue 
  
Bowling Alleys  
  
 
TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             14    

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  
Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 
Convenience Stores  
East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27th Street 
Grass Retail, LLC  d/b/a Shortstop 2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart (AS 22, LLC) 1722 E 20th Street 
Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36th St.,  
Walgreens 205 West 27th Street 
Essential Fuel  822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 
Essential Fuel 837 27th Street 
Chen’s Express Mart 405 W. 27th Street 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 170 / 212



 Page 3 

Liquor Stores  
Montez Liquor 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 
Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 
Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 
TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             17      

 
CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  
Rosita’s (Catering) 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36th St. 
Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20th Street 
El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27th St. 
Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27th St. 
Prime Cut 305 West 27th St. 
Sweet V’s  (Catering) 1818 1st Ave. 
  
Hotel/Motel  
Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 
  
              
                               
TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     12    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 
 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  
TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 
 

Class W Licenses 
Wholesale  
High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  
TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            
                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 171 / 212



 Page 4 

                  
  
  

TOTAL LICENSES  
Class A                                          0  
Class B                                          1  
Class C                                        14  
Class D                                        17  
Class I                                          12  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                48              

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 172 / 212



⚫ Page 1 

Memo                                               EXHIBIT V 

Date: February 12th, 2024 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Kevin Spencer 

Re: Class “I” Liquor License Application 

  Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery LLC 
  3109 Avenue B 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owner of Papa Moon Vineyards & Winery LLC has applied for a new liquor license in the name of 
Ryan Massey.   

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 3109 Avenue B is situated in a C-3 (Heavy Commercial) zoning district where 
restaurants, bars, and taverns are allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, 
Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances.  

(2)  The off-street parking requirements for a restaurant, bar, and tavern in a C-3 (Heavy Commercial) 
zone is one space per three seats.  There are roughly 200 seats in the restaurant area. This would 
require 67 parking spots. The property appears to meet this requirement.  

(3)  The use of this property complies with C-3 (Heavy Commercial) zoning code. The properties to the 
north and east are zoned C-3 (Heavy Commercial). The property to the south is zoned C-2 
(Neighborhood Commercial). The property to the west is zoned R-4 (Heavy Density Muliple-
Family). 

(4)  There are no churches, schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property.   

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 14.283.  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 173 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.4

Council to discuss and consider action on making a 
recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding the Class I Liquor License for Papa Moon Vineyards & 
Winery, LLC d/b/a Papa Moon Ciders and naming Ryan Massey 
as the Liquor License Manager.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 174 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider action on the third reading of the Ordinance 
dealing with the Rezone of Lot 5, Block 1, Country Club View 
Addition from C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial to R-1A 
Single Family Residential.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Development Services Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 175 / 212



1 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, DEALING WITH 

ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-4 BY UPDATING THE OFFICIAL ZONING 

DISTRICT MAP TO SHOW THAT LOT 5, BLOCK 1, COUNTRY CLUB VIEW 

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, 

NEBRASKA, CURRENTLY ZONED AS C-2 NEIGHBORHOOD AND RETAIL 

COMMERCIAL, WILL NOW BE INCLUDED IN R-1A SINGLE FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL, REPEALING PRIOR SECTION 25-1-4, PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. Section 25-1-4 of the Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

 

“25-1-4. Zones; location; maps. The boundaries of the zoning districts created in this chapter are 

shown on the zoning district map which is made a part of this municipal code. The zoning 

district map and all information shown thereon shall have the same force and effect as if fully set 

forth and described herein. The official zoning district map shall be identified by the signature of 

the Mayor, attested by the City Clerk under the following statement: 

 

This is to certify that this is the official zoning district map described in §25-1-4 

of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code, passed this ____ day of _______________, 

2024.” 

 

Section 2. Previously existing Section 25-1-4 and all other Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in 

conflict with this Ordinance, are repealed. Provided, this Ordinance shall not be construed to 

affect any rights, liabilities, duties or causes of action, either criminal or civil, existing or actions 

pending at the time when this Ordinance becomes effective. 

 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication 

shall be in pamphlet form.   

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on __________________, 2024. 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

____________________________ 

City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 176 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider action on the third reading of the Ordinance 
dealing with the Rezone of Lots 1-4, Block 1, Triple Peaks 
Subdivision from AR Agricultural Residential to O-P Office and 
Professional.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Development Services Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 177 / 212



ORDINANCE NO. 
---

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, DEALING WITH 
ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-4 BY UPDATING THE OFFICIAL ZONING 
DISTRICT MAP TO SHOW THAT LOTS 1, 2, 3, AND 4, BLOCK 1, TRIPLE PEAKS 
SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF 
COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6th 

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA WHICH WAS 
PREVIOUSLY ZONED AS AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL (AR) TO OFFICE 
AND PROFESSIONAL (0-P), REPEALING PRIOR SECTION 25-1-4, PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET 
FORM. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

Section 1. Section 25-1-4 of the Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

"25-1-4. Zones; location; maps. The boundaries of the zoning districts created in this chapter are 
shown on the zoning district map which is made a part of this municipal code. The zoning 
district map and all information shown thereon shall have the same force and effect as if fully set 
forth and described herein. The official zoning district map shall be identified by the signature of 
the Mayor, attested by the City Clerk under the following statement: 

This is to certify that this is the official zoning district map described in §25-1-4 
of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code, passed this __ day of ------� 
2024." 

Section 2. Previously existing Section 25-1-4 and all other Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in 
conflict with this Ordinance, are repealed. Provided, this Ordinance shall not be construed to 
affect any rights, liabilities, duties or causes of action, either criminal or civil, existing or actions 
pending at the time when this Ordinance becomes effective. 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication 
shall be in pamphlet form. 

PASSED AND APPROVED on 2024. 
--------· 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk (Seal) 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

1 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 178 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider action on the second reading of the Ordinance 
Annexing Real Property Platted as Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, Block 1, 
Triple Peaks Subdivision.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Development Services Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 179 / 212



ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF NEBRASKA, ANNEXING REAL 

PROPERTY PLATTED AS LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4, BLOCK 1, TRIPLE PEAKS 

SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 

24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-3.1 OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE, AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM.  

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA:  

 

SECTION 1.  Bruner Bunch, LLC, a Nebraska limited liability company, Wilbert L. Quindt as 

Trustee of the Wilbert L. Quindt Living Trust and Vicki S. Quindt as Trustee of the Vicki S. 

Quindt Living Trust (“Owners”) have requested that the following described real property (the 

“Real Estate”) be included within the corporate limits of the City of Scottsbluff: 

 

Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, Block 1, Triple Peaks Subdivision, an Addition to the City of 

Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, situated in Northeast Quarter of Section 24, 

Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th Principal Meridian, Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska.   

 

 

SECTION 2.  The Real Estate is contiguous or adjacent to the existing corporate limits of the 

City of Scottsbluff, is urban or suburban in character, and does not constitute agricultural land 

which is rural in character. 

  

SECTION 3.  The Real Estate is annexed to and included within the corporate limits of the City 

of Scottsbluff as of the effective date of this Ordinance. 

 

SECTION 4.  The description and jurisdiction as provided for in Section 14-1-1 and 25-1-3.1 of 

the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide for the addition of the Real Estate to the 

corporate limits of the City of Scottsbluff. 

 

SECTION 5.  The Owners have requested annexation pursuant to §18-3301 and §16-117 of the 

Nebraska Revised Statutes and have waived the requirements of §16-120 of the Nebraska 

Revised Statutes which would otherwise require the City of Scottsbluff to provide to their Real 

Estate substantially the same services as are provided to other inhabitants of the City.   

 

SECTION 6.  Section 25-1-31.1 of the Municipal Code is now amended and all ordinances, parts 

of ordinances, resolutions, and policies of the City of Scottsbluff in conflict with this Ordinance 

are repealed. 
 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 180 / 212



SECTION 7.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval, 

passage, and publication shall be in pamphlet form.   

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of March, 2024. 
 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

      Jeanne McKerrigan, Mayor 
 

       
 

 

 

Attest: _____________________________ 

 Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

 

 

Approved as to Form and Legality: 
 

 

 

___________________________________ 

City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 181 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 12/11/2023 Page 2 / 7

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 182 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 12/11/2023 Page 3 / 7

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 183 / 212



N88°31'12"W  1034.60' (M)

S01°28'48"W
50.00' (M)

305.36' (M)

S02°07'49"W
(ASSUMED BEARING)

50.00' (M)

L1
7

L16

L15

L1
4

L1
3

L12

L11

L1
0

C1
L9

L8
L7 L6

L5

L4

L3

L2L1

L1
9

L1
8

L20

L2
1

L2
4

C2
L2

3
L2

2

L2
5

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

Length

186.91

149.52

Radius

300.00

240.00

Delta

35.70

35.70

Chord Direction

N19° 58' 38"E

N19° 58' 38"E

Chord Length

183.90

147.12

Parcel Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

Length

245.93

60.00

629.04

487.50

533.01

160.05

219.08

114.37

158.19

363.58

60.17

216.98

240.00

Direction

N88° 31' 12"W

N88° 31' 12"W

N2° 07' 44"E

N87° 52' 16"W

N2° 07' 44"E

N85° 23' 05"E

S78° 29' 55"E

S77° 13' 56"E

N2° 07' 44"E

N37° 49' 32"E

S52° 10' 28"E

S52° 10' 28"E

S37° 49' 32"W

Parcel Line Table

Line #

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

Length

243.04

75.00

51.13

225.96

550.50

299.58

245.95

302.95

809.16

169.46

363.58

495.02

Direction

S1° 30' 21"W

S1° 30' 21"W

N86° 05' 51"W

S2° 07' 30"W

S2° 07' 30"W

S2° 08' 11"W

N87° 44' 01"W

N2° 07' 45"E

N2° 07' 44"E

N2° 07' 46"E

N37° 51' 05"E

S2° 07' 44"W

0'
SCALE: 1" =

200' 400'100'
200'

SHEET 1 OF 3LOTS 1-4, BLOCK 1, TRIPLE PEAKS SUBDIVISION
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF,

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA
SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE

55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

LOT 2
4.47 AC.

LOT 3
5.95 AC.

LOT 4
3.65 AC.

LOT 1
1.69 AC.

120 EAST 16TH STREET, SUITE 'A'
SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361

PHONE: (308) 632-3123

SURVEY LEGEND

50' CANAL EASEMENT
(NEW PER THIS PLAT)

50' ROAD & UTILITY EASEMENT
(PLAT 197-2264)

50' ROAD & UTILITY EASEMENT
(NEW PER THIS PLAT)

15' UTILITY EASEMENT
(NEW PER THIS PLAT)

25' CANAL EASEMENT
(PAGE 322, DEED BOOK 'A')

1

2

3

4

5

2

31

5

4

18
TH

 A
VE

NU
E 

(6
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

18
TH

 AV
EN

UE (
60

' R
.O.W

.)

BLOCK 2A
SYKES ADDITION

ZONE O-P

PARCEL ID: 010299432
ZONE O-P

LOT 1
BLOCK 2

QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACT
ZONE AR

UNPLATTED LANDS
ZONE AR

UNPLATTED LANDS
ZONE AR

EASEMENT LEGEND

TRACT 2, BLOCK 2
QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACTS

ZONE C-2

EAST 27TH STREET

NE CORNER, SECTION 24
T22N,R55W

FOUND:  #5 BAR, NO CAP

NW CORNER NE 1/4 NE 1/4,
SECTION 24, T22N, R55W
FOUND: 2-1/4" ALUM. CAP

(M)        =  MEASURED DISTANCE

=  FOUND PROPERTY CORNER
    (AS NOTED)

=   SET PROPERTY CORNER
5/8" x 24" REBAR WITH PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED "BORCHERS 766"

CENTERLINE OF WINTER
CREEK CANAL

=  TEMPORARY POINT

#5 BAR

#5 BAR

#5 BAR

#5 BAR
1
2" BAR

#5 BAR

WC
WC

WC

WC

60'

60'

(SEE SHEET 2 OF 3 FOR
EASEMENT TIES)

DECEMBER 1, 2023

=   SET WITNESS CORNER
5/8" x 24" REBAR WITH PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED "BORCHERS 766"

WC

75.30' 76.31'
76.31'

75.52'

50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 12/11/2023 Page 4 / 7Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 184 / 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



N01°30'21"E
36.88'

N02°07'30"E
75.30'

N02°07'44"E
75.52'

N02°07'44"E
76.31'

N02°07'44"E
76.31'

S86°01'24"E
51.01'

N01°30'21"E
75.00'

16.17'

N0
1°

30
'21

"E
  1

89
.86

'

N37
°51

'05
"E 

 33
1.0

4'

L27
L26

L28

L29
L30

L32
L31

L33

L34
L35

L44
L43

L42

L45

L46

L36
L37

L38
L39

L40
L41

Parcel Line Table

Line #

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L38

Length

158.16

90.07

127.63

207.63

158.30

151.02

97.29

118.79

215.26

159.47

147.58

100.90

61.05

Direction

N82° 11' 47"W

N77° 13' 56"W

S77° 13' 56"E

S78° 29' 55"E

N85° 23' 05"E

N82° 11' 47"W

N77° 13' 56"W

S77° 13' 56"E

S78° 29' 55"E

N85° 23' 05"E

S82° 11' 47"E

S77° 13' 56"E

S77° 13' 56"E

Parcel Line Table

Line #

L39

L40

L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

Length

114.37

219.08

160.05

45.31

141.77

111.74

256.61

246.72

Direction

S77° 13' 56"E

S78° 29' 55"E

N85° 23' 05"E

N86° 05' 51"W

N82° 11' 47"W

N77° 13' 56"W

S66° 34' 02"E

S66° 34' 02"E

N37°51'05"E
15.49'

0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

SHEET 2 OF 3LOTS 1-4, BLOCK 1, TRIPLE PEAKS SUBDIVISION
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF,

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA
SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE

55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

120 EAST 16TH STREET, SUITE 'A'
SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361

PHONE: (308) 632-3123

50' CANAL EASEMENT
(NEW PER THIS PLAT)

50' ROAD & UTILITY EASEMENT
(PLAT 197-2264)

50' ROAD & UTILITY EASEMENT
(NEW PER THIS PLAT)

15' UTILITY EASEMENT
(NEW PER THIS PLAT)

25' CANAL EASEMENT
(PAGE 322, DEED BOOK 'A')

20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
(MISC. BOOK 89, PAGE 177)

1

2

3

4

5

6

EASEMENT LEGEND
WC

WC WC

WC

2

3

1
5

4

LOT 2
4.47 AC.

LOT 3
5.95 AC.

LOT 4
3.65 AC.

#5 BAR

#5 BAR

DECEMBER 1, 2023

SURVEY LEGEND

(M)        =  MEASURED DISTANCE

=  FOUND PROPERTY CORNER
    (AS NOTED)

=   SET PROPERTY CORNER
5/8" x 24" REBAR WITH PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED "BORCHERS 766"

=  TEMPORARY POINT

=   SET WITNESS CORNER
5/8" x 24" REBAR WITH PLASTIC CAP
STAMPED "BORCHERS 766"

WC

50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 12/11/2023 Page 5 / 7Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 185 / 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



OWNER'S STATEMENT AND DEDICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY TO BE PLATTED AS LOT 4, BLOCK 1, TRIPLE PEAKS SUBDIVISION
TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA,  IS MADE WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER AND THAT THE UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY DEDICATED
FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE PUBLIC AS SHOWN ON THE FOREGOING PLAT.

BY:______________________________________
      WILBER L. QUINDT

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

STATE OF NEBRASKA  )
                   ) SS
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF )

BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC, QUALIFIED AND ACTING IN SAID COUNTY, PERSONALLY CAME WILBER L. QUINDT,  KNOWN TO
ME TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSON WHOSE SIGNATURE IS AFFIXED TO THE FOREGOING "OWNER'S STATEMENT" AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION THEREOF TO BE THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.

WITNESS MY NOTARIAL SEAL THIS ____ DAY OF ___________, 2023.

______________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: __________________

APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE

THE FOREGOING PLAT OF LOTS 1-4, BLOCK 1, TRIPLE PEAKS SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY,
NEBRASKA, WAS APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, BY RESOLUTION DULY
PASSED THIS                DAY OF                                    , 2023.
BY:

_______________________________________________
JEANNE MCKERRIGAN, MAYOR

                          
ATTESTED:

________________________________________________
CITY CLERK

SHEET 3 OF 3

120 EAST 16TH STREET, SUITE 'A'
SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361

PHONE: (308) 632-3123

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEBRASKA; THAT THIS SURVEY WAS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND SURVEYORS REGULATION ACT IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY; THAT THIS SURVEY
WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, AND IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

___________________________________________
JOSHUA D. BORCHERS, LS 766

OWNER'S STATEMENT AND DEDICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY TO BE PLATTED AS LOTS 1, 2 AND 3, BLOCK 1, TRIPLE PEAKS SUBDIVISION TO THE
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA,  IS MADE WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNDERSIGNED
OWNER AND THAT THE UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY DEDICATED FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE PUBLIC AS SHOWN ON
THE FOREGOING PLAT.

BY:______________________________________
      DEIDRA BRUNER

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

STATE OF NEBRASKA  )
                   ) SS
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF )

BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC, QUALIFIED AND ACTING IN SAID COUNTY, PERSONALLY CAME DEIDRA BRUNER,  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE
IDENTICAL PERSON WHOSE SIGNATURE IS AFFIXED TO THE FOREGOING "OWNER'S STATEMENT" AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION
THEREOF TO BE THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.

WITNESS MY NOTARIAL SEAL THIS ____ DAY OF ___________, 2023.

______________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: __________________

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - TRIPLE PEAKS SUBDIVISION

A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA,
MORE PARTICULAR DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

REFERRING TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE S
02°07'49” W (ASSUMED BEARING), A DISTANCE OF 50.00 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 2A, SYKES ADDITION, AND THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE S 88°31'12" E ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 27TH STREET, A DISTANCE OF 305.93 FEET; THENCE S 2°07'44" W A
DISTANCE OF 629.04 FEET; THENCE S 87°52'16" E  A DISTANCE OF 487.50 FEET; THENCE S 2°07'44" W A DISTANCE OF 533.01 FEET TO THE
CENTERLINE OF WINTER CREEK CANAL; THENCE S85°23'05” W ON SAID CENTERLINE A DISTANCE OF 160.05 FEET; THENCE N 78°29'55” W
CONTINUING ON SAID CENTERLINE, A DISTANCE OF 219.08 FEET; THENCE N 77°13'56” W CONTINUING ON SAID CENTERLINE A DISTANCE OF
114.37 FEET; THENCE S 2°07'44" W, A DISTANCE OF 158.19 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE SOUTHERLY ON A 300.00 FOOT RADIUS
CURVE TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 186.91 FEET, THE CHORD OF SAID CURVE BEARS S 19°58'38" W, A DISTANCE OF 183.90 FEET;
THENCE S 37°49'32" W, A DISTANCE OF 363.58 FEET  TO THE NORTH LINE OF QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACTS; THENCE N 52°10'28" W ON SAID
NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 277.14 FEET ,TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF TRACT 2, OF SAID QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACTS;  THENCE N
37°49'32" E ON SAID EASTERLY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 240.00 FEET; THENCE N 1°30'21" E CONTINUING ON SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 318.04
FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 2; THENCE S 86°05'51" E ON SAID CENTERLINE, A DISTANCE OF 51.13 FEET TO THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 4, OF SYKES ADDITION;  THENCE N 2°07'30" E ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 4, A DISTANCE OF 225.96
FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 2A, OF SAID SYKES ADDITION, A REPLAT OF BLOCKS 2 AND 3, SYKES ADDITION; THENCE
CONTINUING N 2°07'30" E ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCKS 2 AND 3, A DISTANCE OF 550.50 FEET; THENCE N 2°08'11" E, CONTINUING ON SAID
EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 299.58 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 793,679.99 SQUARE FEET, OR 18.22
ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

DECEMBER 1, 2023

LOTS 1-4, BLOCK 1, TRIPLE PEAKS SUBDIVISION
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF,

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA
SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE

55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 12/11/2023 Page 6 / 7Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 186 / 212



City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission    

Development Services Staff Report – Zachary Glaubius 

Prepared on: December 5, 2023 For Meeting of: December 11, 2023 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 
A. Deidra Bruner, owner of the proposed Lots 1-3, Block 1, Triple Peaks Subdivision, and the 

Wilbert L Quindt Living Trust and Vicki S Quindt Living Trust, owner of the proposed Lot 4, 
Block 1, Triple Peaks Subdivision have requested annexation by the City of Scottsbluff. 

 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS 
A. The reference Nebraska Revised Statutes below have been summarized for this agenda 

item. The complete statutes are included in the packet  
B. According Nebraska Revised Statute § 18-3301, an owner of territory contiguous to the 

corporate limits of a city desire to be annexed, the owner shall prepare a plat of the 
territory. A copy of the plat shall be filed with the city with a written request for annexation. 
The City Council shall at the next regular meeting after filing and request vote on the 
annexation. If the request is approved, an ordinance shall be prepared declaring the 
territory as within the corporate limits of the city. 

C. However, according Nebraska Revised Statute § 19-929, the city council shall not take final 
action on matters relating annexation of territory until it has received the recommendation 
of the planning commission 

D. Furthermore, according to Nebraska Revised Statute § 16-117 (7), when any owner of 
property contiguous to a city of the first class may by petition request that such property be 
included within the corporate limits of the city. The city council may include such property 
within the corporate limits without complying to subjection 3-6. 

i. Subsection 3-6 require a resolution for annexation, public notice in the newspaper, 
and a public hearing. 

E. To summarize, a property owner next to the city may request annexation, and when this 
occurs a public hearing on the annexation is not necessary. 
 

III. STAFF RECCOMENDATION 
A. Staff recommends the Planning Commission make a positive recommendation on approval by 

City Council on annexation of Lots 1-4, Block 1, Triple Peaks Subdivision.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 12/11/2023 Page 7 / 7

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 187 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.4

Council to consider action on the third reading of the Ordinance 
amending §20-1-3, changing name of Easton Drive to 18th Avenue 
in the Quindt Commercial Tracts.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Development Services Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 188 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 189 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to discuss and consider action on Community Festival 
Permit for the Downtown Scottsbluff Association’s Broadway Late 
Shop Nights to include food vendors and noise permit on 3/16, 4/12, 
5/10, 6/14, 7/12, 8/9, 9/13, 10/11, 11/8, & 12/13 from 6-9 p.m.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 190 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 191 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 192 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 193 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 194 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 195 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 196 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to discuss and consider action on ten Special Designated 
Liquor Licenses for Rosita’s Restaurant to serve distilled spirits at 
the Bands on Broadway summer series, June 6th, 13th, 20th, 27th , 
July 11th,18th, 25th, Aug. 1st, 8th, & 15th from 5:00-9:00 p.m. at 
the 18th Street Plaza. 

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 197 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 198 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 199 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 200 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 201 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 202 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 203 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 204 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 205 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 206 / 212



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 207 / 212



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 4, 2024

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on the Agreement with 
Brian and Lori Lore to be Campground Host and Manager of 
Riverside Park Campground, 1600 South Beltline Highway West, 
and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement.

Staff Contact: Matt Carpenter, Parks Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 208 / 212



 

 

 AGREEMENT 

 

 

 This Agreement is made on March ___, 2024, between the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

(the “City”) and Brian Lore and Lori Lore, husband and wife, (the “Manager”). 

 

Recitals: 

 

a.  The City owns and operates a rental campground service in Riverside Park, 1600 

South Beltline Highway West, Scottsbluff (the “Campground”). 

 

b.  The City is in need of a campground host and manager for the Campground and 

the Manager is willing to act as a host and manage the Campground as provided for in this 

Agreement. 

 

Agreement: 

 

1. Manager Responsibilities: 

 

 The Manager shall be responsible for the general management of the Campground during 

the Term (as described below and all of which shall be referred to as (“Manager’s 

responsibilities”) and in so doing, will report to the City’s Parks and Recreation Director or their 

designate (the “Supervisor”). In managing the Campground, the Manager shall be responsible for 

the following: 

 

a. Completion and collection of rental Campground Registration Forms to include name, 

address and zip code for future marketing purposes. 

 

b. Completing a daily cash receipts and turning over Registration and rental proceeds to the 

Supervisor weekly. 

 

c. Enforcement of Campground rules and regulations. 

 

d. Care and upkeep of the Campground to include trash clean up, fire ring cleaning, branch 

and twig removal, watering grass and trees, changing fuses, unclogging minor sewer backups, 

and chemically treating the drain field as needed. 

 

e. Daily cleaning, disinfecting and stocking of the Campground restroom/shower facilities. 

 

f. Customer service duties including providing directions to and information on, various 

tourist attractions, restaurants and recreational opportunities in the area. 

 

g. Reporting to the Supervisor any and all maintenance items that are not able to be 

completed by the Manager. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 209 / 212



 

 

-2- 

h. Reporting to the City Police Department any theft or damage of City property or 

unwanted behavior within the Campground that may cause a potential health or safety hazard to 

those in and around the Campground. 

 

i. Any other management responsibilities as reasonably assigned by the Supervisor. 

 

2. Term: 

 

 This Agreement shall be effective as of May 1, 2024 and shall continue until October 1, 

2024 (the “Term”). The City may, however, terminate this Agreement immediately in the event 

the Manager: 

 

a. Acts with gross negligence or willful misconduct in connection with the performance of 

the Manager’s responsibilities; 

 

b. Defaults in the performance of the Manager’s responsibilities and has not corrected the 

default within 15 days of receipt of written notice to do so; 

 

c. Acts against the best interests of the City in any material respect or commits a material 

act of fraud against the City; 

 

d. Is convicted of a felony or an offense involving controlled substances, or is determined to 

be under the influence of alcohol or illegal controlled substances while performing the 

Manager’s responsibilities;  

 

e. Has been found to have a material substance abuse problem; 

 

f. Is no longer needed to host the Campground for reasons decided solely by the City.  

 

3. Compensation: 

 

 As consideration for the services to be provided under this Agreement, Manager shall be 

paid $1,550.00 per month. Except for the last month, this amount shall be payable on or before 

the 15th day of the month after which services are rendered and shall be prorated for partial 

months based on a thirty (30) day month.  For the last month, payment will be made after 

October 1st or the end of the Term. 

 

4. Living Quarters: 

 

 The Manager shall provide the Manager’s own living quarters (camper or comparable 

alternative) at the Campground. As part of the consideration for this Agreement, the City will 

provide to the Manager space for the Manager’s living quarters at no charge to the Manager. 

Although the Manager is not required to spend all of the Manager’s time at the Campground, the 

Manager must be at the Campground a sufficient amount of time to perform the Manager’s 

responsibilities in a timely manner. Absences in excess of one day, however, must be approved 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 210 / 212



 

 

-3- 

in advance by the Supervisor and the Manager shall be responsible for providing coverage during 

the Manger’s absence.  During any absence, the Manager must designate an agent to undertake 

the Manager’s responsibilities.  The Manager must advise the Supervisor of the name and 

contact information of the agent as well as the time the agent will be at the Campground. 

 

5. Independent Contractor Status: 

 

 The Manager shall be considered as an independent contractor with respect to the City. 

The Manager compensation will be as set forth in this Agreement and will not include any 

benefits of any type which are payable to City employees. The City shall have no right to control 

the hours of work or the manner of performing the Manager’s responsibilities under this 

Agreement. The Manager does, however, agree to provide the Manager’s responsibilities in a 

timely manner. 

 

6. Miscellaneous: 

 

a. In the event that the Manager has any agents or employees which are required to be 

covered by Workmen’s Compensation Insurance, the Manager shall obtain appropriate insurance 

and provide proof of insurance to the City. In addition Manager agrees to carry public liability 

insurance in an amount of not less than $500,000.00 per occurrence with the insurance showing 

the City as an additional insured.  The Manager agrees to provide a certificate of insurance to the 

City. 

 

b. This Agreement is and shall be personal to the Manager and may not be assigned by the 

Manager. 

 

c. This Agreement is the entire agreement of the parties concerning its subject matter, and 

may not be changed or amended except in writing. 

 

d. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which may be 

considered as an original. 

 

e. This Agreement will be construed and enforced according to the laws of Nebraska. 

 

f. The City’s waiver of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed 

to be a waiver of any subsequent breach. 

 

g. This Agreement is binding upon the parties and their respective successors. 

 

h. The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  The invalidity of any provision shall not 

affect the validity of any other provision. 

 

 

[SIGNAGURE PAGE WILL FOLLOW] 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 211 / 212



 

 -4- 

 

 

 

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 

 

By: _____________________________  ________________________________ 

 Jeanne McKerrigan, Mayor             Brian Lore 

 

 

Attest:       _________________________________ 

        Lori Lore 

 

________________________________   

City Clerk       

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/4/2024 Page 212 / 212


